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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adi BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507158-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI17023558/Svb
3 TEMASEK AVENUE |
01 CENTENNIAL TOWER a2z NI
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SKV 2690Z Veh. Inspected ~ SBW9579T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 11/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model (¥ ]
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/12/2017 Inspection Date 12/12/2017
Survey held at EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD
NO.12 SUNGE| KADUT AVE
SINGAPORE 729648
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) :

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 9:03 AM

To: '"Tan, Rachel'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 5KV2690Z / OUR REF: SBW9579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING

FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Rachel,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 5:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKV2600Z / OUR REF: SBW9579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

HI

The claim no is CLMOMVPOO0DDO464

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKV2690Z / OUR REF: SBWA579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Rachel,

Kindly provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 3:52 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments{@lkkauto.com

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: SKV2690Z / OUR REF: SBW9579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Without prejudice

Hi LKK

Please accept assighment to conduct TP PRI, thank you.

Warm Regards,

Rachel Tan, Executive | P. +65 6804 7846 | Rachel.tan@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN
Ity RARCE COMPFLNT o 5
Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #15-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

This emaii transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressed named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information, If youw are
not the intended racipient, be awara that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this ¢-mail in error
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

&

Woody's Standard & Pooe's
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For more infarmation on our financial ratings, visit GALG.comy/FinancialStrength.

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKV26502 / OUR REF: SBW9579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Hi Rachel,
Kindly assign to LKK.

Best Regards.
() ELROKARS
Group of Companies
Jobi Thomas

Insurance Claims Executive

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD



12'5ungei Kadut Avenue
Singapore 729648
T: (65) 6363 3003 D: (65) 6360 2446 F: (65) 6360 2899

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

The content of this c-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stricily prohibited. IT you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediatzly by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are canfidential and may ba legally privileged, intended salely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediatety by reply emall and destroy the message and its attachmants.



catherine ChnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com=

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 3:52 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: FW: YOUR REF; SKV2690Z / OUR REF: SBWS579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM
(REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Attachments: 0785_001.pdf

Without prejudice
Hi LEK

Please accept assignment to conduct TP PRI, thank you.

Warm Regards,

Rache!l Tan, Executive | P, +65 6804 7846 | Rachel.tan@sg.gaig.com

GREAL v RICAN
RLURANCE OUuFLNTY
Claims | 3 Temasek Avenus #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
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From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKV2690Z / OUR REF: SBW3S579T THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Hi Rachel,
Kindly assign to LKK.

Best Regards.

Ky ELROKARS

‘1’ Groamp of Companies

Jobi Thomas

nsurance Claims Frecutive

TRANS EURCKARS PTE LTD

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue



Singapore 729648
171 (65) 6363 3003 D: (65) 6360 2446 F: (65) 6360 2899
E: johithomas@eurokars.com.sg

The content of this e-mail message and any attechments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipicnt, be ndvised that any use, dissemination, distrbution, of copying of This e-mail 15 strictly prohibited. 1F vou receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its atachments.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 417 PM

To: 'jessicahs@Eurokars.cnm,sg': Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg
ol sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto); CS A Team; SUR
Subject: RE: SBWO9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Jessica,

MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 4:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com;
jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SU PPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Veron,

We are agreeable with the offer given.

We will issue invoice and sent to Insurance directly.
Dear Sarah,

Please proceed to close this invoice accordingly.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims

Eurokars Group of Companies

(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003



DID: +65 63602863
Fax: +65 63602859

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Jobi Thomas
<jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Sarah Candida <sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com=;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SBWO579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Jessica,
Kindly confirmed finalize amount $8,354.52. (supplementary labour revised to $840, spoken to Jobi)

No of days: 5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg [mailto: essicahs@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 1:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Veraon,

Attached is the photo for your kind perusal.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims
Eurokars Group of Companies
(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 S5ungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 725648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 63602863

Fax: +65 63602899



From: Jessica Harry Shastri

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:01 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Jobi Thomas
<jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Sarah Candida <sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <5ebastianYean Ikkauto.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Veron,

Attached is the finalization for your kind perusal.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims
Eurckars Group of Companies
{Porsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 63602863

Fax: +B65 63602899

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas

<jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: Sarah Candida <sarah.candida@eurgkars.com.sg>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>;
C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SU PPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS
Dear Jessica,

Kindly forward the finalise.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 10:42 AM

To: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg
Cc: sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@Ikkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-

3



a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Without Prejudice

Hi Jessica,

Thank you for your email.
We will expedite the matter.
Hi Veron/ Sebastian,

Kindly assist on urgent basis. CS/GAI17023558/Svb

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: jessicahs@eurckars.com.sg [mailto:jessicahs@eurokars.com 58]
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 10:34 AM
To: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-

a@lkkauto.com>
Ce: sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Sebastian,
The below matter refers.
We have been waiting patiently for this confirmation but till today there is no canfirmation yet.

If we don't receive your confirmation by today, we will deal with insurance directly.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

lessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims
Eurockars Group of Companies
(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 63602863

Fax: +65 63602859



From: Jessica Harry Shastri

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; sebastianyeang@Ikkauto.com
Cc: Sarah Candida <sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Sebastian,

Please find our computation attached for your agreement.
COR: 58,514.52 before G5T
5 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirming the above as soon as possible.
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

From: lobi Thomas

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 10:33 AM

To: sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SBW9579T AFTER PAINT 2 SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Sebastian,
Kindly refer to the attached SBWO579T AFTER PAINT & SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM PHOTOS.

Best Regards.

(&) ELROKARS

Growp of Companits

Jobi Thomas
Insurance Claims Executive

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

T: (65) 6363 3003 D: (65) 6360 2446 F: [65) 6360 2859
E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg
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MMAL1TIE1351 / Nahonal Assassmant Cantre Saracas - Bux: Maran

ENTRY DATE & TIME 08127017 15:32

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plgase report camactly the detais of the accident to speed up lhe clasms procass

2 Thia Farm must ba completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misreprasaniation or witholding of matenal fatls may allow nsurancea companies (o
repudiate pokicy ability

4. Thaissus and acceptance of this Eorm by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liakility an tha part of the ingurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurars of the ingurers of the GIA Racords Managerreni Centre ssiablished by the General Insurance Association of
Singapare|GIA) for archiving and that copses of this ragort will for a fae be made avaitable upon application by interested pames.

7. By tha lodgement of this report 1 the insurars. you hereby cansent ta the archiving of this report af the centre and to copies of the report being mada auvailabla
aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08M22017 16:32
Date Of Accident 07/12/2017 21:00
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF RIVER VALLEY ROADIKIM SENG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
YYehicle Registration Mumber SBWAsTAT
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner FOO LAY PING JANE [FU LIPING)
NRIC No SB628171F
Email Address LOUISILLIAS@GMAIL.COM
Mohile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96617323
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-97551840

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer IR
Model COOPER 5-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

e
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance podicy NO

for repair to your yehicle?

If Mo, Pleasea state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Categorny PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURAMNCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE

Fleet Paolicy MO

Policy Mumber 5091493638

Cover Mot Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver OMNG BOKANG, LOWS
MRIC Na S8819810G

Date Of Birth 0&/06/1988

Dccupatian INDOQOR

Data Of Driving Pass 30112010

Driving Experience T YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

fobile Mumber (LOCAL) #83-97551340
Fax Mumbar

Contact Murmber OTHERS-96617323

EMajl Address LOUIS.ILLIASEGMAIL.COM



Addrass

Fostcode

Was driver an employes of the Insurad's Company
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any cther material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person|s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the polica?

If Yes Pleass state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAM
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?

Was thers any audio recordad?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Vahicle MakeModel!Calour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Drver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature OFf Damage

Mo, Of Passenger |(Including Dirver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Mumger

Email Address

18 CACTUS DRIVE
#01-02

808631
NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
MO
YES

NO

MO

NO

YES
[}
MO

SKNZ680Z
TOYOTA ALPHARD

LOH WENG YEW
SEBT1062F
33886465
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income

made ditferant

L, Certificate of Insurance

fof yEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION

PO EHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATIO

| ACT (CHAPTER 189)
rRANSPORT ACT, 1387 [MALAYSIA)

N} RULES, 1960

fon JEMICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)
e Number: 5091499638 o &
, . 1 drive CLASSIC
s mark and Registration Number of Vehicle : SBWY579T
Cnassis Mumber ¢ WMWSYI2070TYR0294
) ane of Policyholder : FOO LAY PING IANE (FU LIPING)
sifective pate of Insurance : 31 May 2017
o oginy Date of Insurance : 30 May 2018
g persons or Classes of Parsons entitled to drived

ial The Palicyholder.

(s} Any other person wh is driving on the Policyholder's arder or with his/her permission.
provided that the persan driving is pen?lned in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations ta drive
the Matar Vehice St !1“:“““ 50 permitted and is not disqualified by order of 3 Court of Law or by reasan of any
anactment of regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.
5 Limitations 3510 Use#
la) Use far social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyholder's business or profession
This Policy does not cover
a} Use for hire or reward.

(b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
le) Use for the carria

ge of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade of business.
|d| Use for any purpose in connection with the Mator Trade.

4 Limitations renderad incperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation]
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transpart Act, 1927 (Malaysia), a

ra not to be included under these
[ headings.
| xcess (seCTION 1) - 58600
EXCESS [SECTION 2) : NfA
| WINDSCREEN EXCESS . 55100
[ ADDMOMAL EXCESS . MfA
| UMNAMED DRIVER EXCESS . PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
REPAIR AT OWMER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : NO
| INSURE WITH COE . YES
| WCDPROTECTION . NO
| TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE . ND
EXCESS WAIVER : NO
l PRIMARY DRIVER . FOO LAY PING JANE {FU LIPING)
NAMED ORIVER 1] . MG BOKANG, LOUIS
HAMED DRIVER (2) . WA
| HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : NIA

H AT TIME OF LOSS
|| SUM INSURED . MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE

IWe hereby Certify that the Pelicy to which this Certificate refates s issued In accord anu_:r with the E;'::l.sﬂl::sl:: the ia)
Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport -

Aaency . LAV AUTO PTE, LTD. (00000615055}
Date of lusue + 31 May 2017 14:05 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE m-umhrmw

l /
II Cauntarsignad ay:

___-—-—-—'___'_'_'_-_- Chinf Exmcutive
Authaorisad Officer
|
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S8628171F

CHINESE

W A Nt
Data of binh S |
NZ-10- 195!‘ F

¥t birth

SINGAPORE

e

y

5685638

Date of issue
05-01-2017

329 RIVER VALLEY ROAD
#10-02
SINGAPORE 238361




[nvorice

Dur Ref Na:
Date of Reguest:

GENERAL
INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapcre 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +G5 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration Mo: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

GR-17-183737
oa/M22017

Eurokars Habitat Pte Ltd
12 Sungel Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Your Ref Mo:

Online Purchase

Dear SirMadam,
Enguiry Date 081212017
Enguiry By Jessica
TP Vehicle No. SKNV269075
Accident Date Q7M2ro7 ¢

_ SBW 4519 7T [mmD
Enquiry Result
TP Wehicle No Insurer ]F'eriod of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SKvV26802 Great American Insurance Company |13/08/2017-12/08/2018 6804 6047
Thank You

The images praovided to you are taken from the eriginal reports forwarded to the centra by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take na rasponsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage anising out of or in connection with the reports or their images

This is a computer generated document and raguires no signature

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp _g... 12/8/2017



EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

NO:12 SUNGEI KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 %) ELROKARS
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE MNAME : M5 FOD LAY PING JANE WIP 15043
3 TEMASEK AVENUE ADDRESS : 329 RIVER VALLEY RD EMCESS :
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER #10-02 DATE: 9-Dec-17
SINGAPORE 039190 SINGAPORE 238361
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : MR, LOUIS @ 97551840
FAX :
VEH NO : SBW9S579T DATE IN : COMTACT PERSOM : JOBI THOMAS 6360 2445
CHASSIS ND - WAMWSYI2Z0TOTYED254 MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MINI COOPER RS6 DATE REG.: 11-lun-10  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
5/NO Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT DOOR RH > i M41.00.2.755.936 5 1,253.63
: |FRONTDOORCHECKER = N 1 M51.21.7.176.811 5 75.81
3 |FRONT DOOR GASKET  °° AL 1 M51.217.135,.289 5 15.94
4 |FRONT DOOR SPACERTOP N 2 M41.51.7.202.047 5 18,50
s |rRONT DOORSPACER BOTTOM = N\ 2 M41.51.8.173.321 5 20.76
& |FRONTDOORMANDLERH V' De'ea 1 M51.21.2.752.577 5 15031
7 |FRONT DOOR HANDLE GASKETRH o/ MN5C 1 M51.21.7.040.550 5 6.50
5 |FRONT DOOR HANDLE BASERH M- < 1 M51.21.7.040.549 5 11.00
5 |REARWHEELARCHRH ~ &t 1 M51.77.7.157.106 5 158.81
10 |SIDESKIRTRH ™ in 1 M51.77.7.147.916 5 219,00
11 |SIDESKIRTCLIP n 8 M51.71.1.496.621 5 10.56
12 |SIDE SKIRT RIVET . nn 4 MO7.13.7.073.915 5 5.00
15 |SIDE SKIRT GROMMET ¥ nn 10 M07.13.2.757.821 5 17.50
14 |SIDE SKIRT CLIP BLACK - LA 12 MD7.13.1.480.419 b 1156
15 |SIDE SKIRT BLIND RIVET % nw ] #M07.13.0.702.966 5 11.04
16 |SIDESKIRT FASTENER S "N 2 M51.47.2.754.477 3 4.64
17 |FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE YW\ 1 M51.47.7.239.752 5 95,81
18 |SPORTRIM o Lt 1 M36.11.6.795.208 5 984.75
19 |SPORT RIM CAP AN 1 M36.13.6.778.917 5 2588
TOTAL PARTS 5 3,130.00
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 3,130.00
Labour Description
1 |TO REPLACE FRONT DOOR RH. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER AH AND ALL Tl [dew 5 2528.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT - b
7 |TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH AND FRONT DOORRH., S50 { panel 5 iaﬁa‘_ﬂﬂ
e Ba
3 |TOCARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 5 75600
Isa
4 |TO REMOWVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS OMN THE REAR RH SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE 5 "Spe.00
410
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REPAIR ON THE REAR RH SECTION.
5 |TO MOUNT 1 PC SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. NETT 5 120.00
6 |TOCHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. MNETT 5 S60.00
7 |TO TRAMSFER THE FRONT DOOR BH MECHANISM. 5 500.00
8 |TC)CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 5 1%
15
9 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, & 3
%16
10 [SUNDRIES. NETT 5 “100.00
SG
TOTAL LABOUR 5 5 6,950.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 5 3,130.00
TOTAL 5 5 10,080.00
LESS EXCESS 5 - E
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS E
GST 7% 5 s
GRAND TOTAL ] s =
REMARKS:
THIS IS OMLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING, YOL WILL
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.
TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF 5400.00 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MARN-HOURS INVOLVED
IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
S :': »\,\35
LXK Auto Consultants hence notify
E"—‘mﬁ-uw the Repairer of the following:
i » T resurvey before’afer By paInting
a1 faely . « To dimplay demaged panis) during resurvey
= Parts prices 8ne subsect o confirmation
) Third party survey i on @ “Without Prejudics” basia
—_ i} 'y " T L y f
A8 ol g sty s

- PI'-M::"‘.a %Tt.( \P'i.'J-.*“"": .

Qo :'1:{:11..'. Signatune:
Dl

» Supplermentary item{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval rom Ingurance Company

hoknowiedged by Repais

S basy '
Ay £ oul,u"ltﬁ_, a IlI,ILI- Il-lfch"F\-'\-‘.'f_- Loy
L 4
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EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

A

NO:12 SUNGEI KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 (&) ELROKARS CROL
FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE MAME : MS FOO LAY PING JANE WP 15043

3 TEMASEK, AVENUE ADDRESS: 329 RIVER VALLEY RD EXCESS :

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER #10-02 DATE: 9-Dec-17

SINGAPORE 039190 SINGAPORE 238361

ATTN. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: MR. LOUIS @ 97551840

FAX :

VEH NO : SBW9I579T DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 6360 2446

CHASSIS NO : WIMWSYI2070TYED294  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : MINI COOPER RS6 DATE REG.: 11-Jun-10  |POLICY NO. : L

NATURE OF WORKS
5/ND Parts Description
any REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT DOOR RH 1 M41.00.2.755.936 5 5 1,253.63
2 |FRONT DOOR CHECKER 1 M51.21.7.176.811 ] 5 75.81
3 |FRONT DOOR GASKET 1 M51.21.7.135.289 5 - 5 15.94
4 |FRONT DOOR SPACER TOP 2 M41.51.7.202.047 5 - |% 18.50
% |FROMT DOOR SPACER BOTTOM 2 M41.51,8.173.321 5 & 20.76
& |FRONT DOOR HANDLE RH 1 M51.21.2.752.577 5 16031 | S 160.31
7 |FRONT DOOR HANDLE GASKET RH 1 M51.21.7.040.550 H 6.50 [ § 6.50
g |FRONT DOOR HANDLE BASE RH 1 M51.21.7.040.549 H 11.00 | § 11.00
o |REAR WHEEL ARCH RH 1 M51.77.7.157.106 5 158.81 | & 158.81
10 |SIDE SKIRT RH 1 M51.77.7.147.916 5 5 219.00
11 |SIDE SKIRT CUFP 8 M51.71.1.496.621 5 - |S 10.56
12 |5IDE SKIRT RIVET 4 M07.13.7.073.915 5 5 £.00
13 |SIDE SKIRT GROMMET 10 M07.13.2.757.821 s 5 17.50
14 |SIDE SKIRT CLIP BLACK 12 MO7.13.1.480.415 5 - 5 31.56
15 |SIDE SKIRT BLIND RIVET 8 M07.13.0.702.966 5 - |s 11.04
16 |SIDE SKIRT FASTENER 2 M51.47.2.754.477 5 5 4,64
17 |FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE 1 M51.47.7.239.752 8 5 95.81
18 |SPORT RIM 1 M36.11.6.795.208 5 984.75 | § 984.75
19 |[5PORT RiM CAP 1 M36.13.6.778.917 5 - 5 25.88
SUPPLEMENTARY | |
1 |FRMMODULE oy 1 ME1.35 6.827.072 5 733.15 | 5 733.15
TOTAL PARTS 5 2,054.52 3,863.15
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 2,054.52 3,863.15
Labour Eﬁsﬂgﬂun
1 |TO REPLACE FRONT DOOR RH. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER RH AND ALL ] 2,100.00 | 5 2,520.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
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TO RESPRAY REAR FEMDER RH AND FRONT DOOR RH.

2 5 160000 | 5 1,800.00
3 |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 5 150.00 | § 250.00
4 |TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ONTHE AEAR RH SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE 5 42000 | § 500.00
REPAIR ON THE REAR RH SECTION.
5 |To MOUNT 1 PCSPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. 5 120.00 | & 120.00
& |TOCHECK STEERING GECMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGMMENT. 5 5R0.00 | 5 560.00
7 |TO TRANSFER THE FRONT DOOR RH MECHANISM. 5 = |5 500.00
g |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 5 180.00 | & 250.00
9 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WIORKS. 5 280.00 | 5 350.00
10 |SUMDRIES. 5 £0.00 | S 100.00
SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR
1 |TO TROUBLESHOOTING CENTRAL LOCKING, LIGHTING SYSTEM, POWER WINDOW AT TIME MALFUNCTION 5 1,000.00 | 5 1,060:00
AND REPLACE FRM MODULE PR
TOTAL LABOUR s 6,460.00 | & 7,950.00 |
TOTAL PARTS b 2,054.52 | 5 3,863.15
TOTAL ! $ 8,514.52 | & 11,813.15
LESS EXCESS 5 - 1s :
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS & 8,514.52 |
GST 7% s 596.02 | 5 -
GRAND TOTAL ] 9,110.54 | §

NUMBER OF DAYS: 5 WORKING DAYS(EXCLUDE WAITING FOR PARTS,SURUE‘I’,AUTHGRIEATIGN,SAT,SLIN,PH]
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EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

NO:12 SUNGEI KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 (&) ELROIARS CROLF
FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE MNAME : M5 FOO LAY PING JANE WIP : 15043

3 TEMASEK AVENUE ADDRESS: 329 RIVER VALLEY RD EXCESS :

#16-01 CENTEMNIAL TOWER #10-02 DATE: 9-Dec-17

SINGAPORE 039190 SINGAPORE 238361

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : MR. LOUIS @ 97551840

FAX :

VEH NO SBWIS79T DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 6360 2446

CHASSIS NO : WMWSVIZ070TYB0294  [MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : MINI COOPER RSE DATE REG.: 11-Jun-10  |POLICY NO. :

NATURE OF WORKS
S/NO Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT DOOR RH 1 M41.00.2.755.936 5 5 1,253.63
2 |FRONT DOOR CHECKER 1 M51.21.7.176.811 5 5 75.81
3 |FRONT DOOR GASKET 1 M51.21.7.135.289 5 - |5 15.94
+ |FRONT DOOR SPACER TOP 2 M41,51.7.202.047 5 5 18.50
5 |FRONT DOOR SPACER BOTTOM 2 M41.51.8.173.321 5 - 15 20.76
& |FRONT DOOR HANDLE RH 1 M51.21.2.752.577 5 160.31 | § 160.31
7 |FRONT DOOR HANDLE GASKET RH 1 M51.21.7.040.550 5 6.50 | 5 6.50
& |FRONT DOOR HANDLE BASE RH 1 M51.21.7.040.549 5 1100 | § 11.00
o |REAR WHEEL ARCH RH 1 M51.77.7.157.106 s 152.81 | § 158.81
10 |SIDE SKIRT RH 1 M51.77.7.147.516 5 & 219.00
11 |SIDE SKIRT CLIP 8 mM51.71.1.496.621 5 - 5 10.56
12 |SIDE SKIRT RIVET 4 M07.13.7.073.915 5 5 8.00
13 |SIDE SKIRT GROMMET 10 M07.13.2.757.821 S 5 17.50
14 |SIDE SKIRT CLIP BLACK 12 M07.13.1.480.419 5 5 31.56
15 |SIDE SKIRT BUND RIVET 8 M07.13.0.702.966 ) - 5 11.04
16 |SIDE SKIRT FASTENER 2 M51.47.2,754.477 s 5 4,64
17 |FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE 1 M51.47.7.239.752 5 - 5 95.81
16 |SPORT RIM 1 M36.11.6.795.208 5 984.75 | & 984.75
19 |SPORT RIM CAP 1 M36.13.6.778.917 5 - |5 25.88
SUPPLEMENTARY | |
1 |FRMMODULE Y 1 M@1.35.6.627.072 S 733155 733.15
TOTAL PARTS 5 205452 [ 5 3,863.15
3 =
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 2,054.52 3,863.15
Labour ggglmmn
1 |TO REPLACE FRONT DOOR RH. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER RH AND ALL 5 2,100.00 | & 2,520.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
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TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH AND FRONT DOOR RH.

5 1,600.00 | § 1,800.00
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 5 150.00 | 5 250.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR RH SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE 5 420,00 | 5 500.00
REPAIR ON THE REAR RH SECTION.
TO MOUNT 1 PC SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. 5 12000 | & 120.00
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 5 560.00 | 5 560.00
TO TRAMSFER THE FRONT DOOR RH MECHANISM. 5 - & 500.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. s 180.00 | 5 250.00
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 5 280,00 | 5 350.00
SUNDRIES. s 5000 | S5 100,00
SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR
70 TROUBLESHOOTING CENTRAL LOCKING, LIGHTING SYSTEM, POWER WINDOW AT TIME MALFUNCTION 5 84000 | 5 1,000.00
AND REPLACE FRM MODULE
TOTAL LABQUR 5 6,300.00 | 5 7,950.00
TOTAL PARTS ] 2,054.52 | § 3,863.15
TOTAL H 8,354.52 | § 11,813.15
LESS EXCESS 5 - 5 -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 8,354.52
GST 1% s 584.82 | & -
GRAND TOTAL s £939.34 | 5

NUMBER OF DAYS: 5 WORKING DAYS(EXCLUDE WAITING FOR PARTS,SURVEY,AUTHORIZATION,SAT,5UN,PH)

Page 2ol 2




' B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-89607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref ©  CS/GAI17023558/Svbn2
IRV
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 01-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038180
Code : GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKWV 26902 Veh. Inspected SBW 85797
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPODD000464 Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 122017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MINI COOPER R36 c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WMWSY32070TY80294 Colour BROWN
Odometer 114297 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/45 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/45 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/45R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/45R17 DUNLOP Emm
4. Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/12/2017 Inspection Date 1212/2017
Survey held at EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD
NC.12 SUNGEI KADUT AVE
SINGAPORE 729648
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R. GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBW 9579T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

Page MNo..1of 2

aty Description of Parts Condition j:f;:?;;} Oy "‘{‘;{,“““"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR RH (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1.253.63 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 75.81 -
1|FRONT DOOR GASKET (SN) MOT NECESSARY 15.94 -
2|FRONT DOOR SPACER TOP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.50 -
2IFRONT DOOR SPACER BOTTOM (SN) MNOT NECESSARY 20,76 -
1|FRONT DOOR HANDLE RH (SN) DEFORMED 160.31 160.31
1|FRONT DOOR HANDLE GASKET RH (SN) MWECESSARY 6.50 8.50
1|FRONT DOOR HANDLE BASE RH (SN) MECESSARY 11.00 11.00
1|REAR WHEEL ARCH RH (SN) cuT 158.81 158.81
1|SIDE SKIRT RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 219.00 -
8|SIDE SKIRT CLIP (SN) MOT NECESSARY 10.58 -
4|SIDE SKIRT RIVET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 8.00 -
10|SIDE SKIRT GROMMET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 17.50 -
12|SIDE SKIRT CLIP BLACK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 31.56 -
8|SIDE SKIRT BLIND RIWET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.04 -
2|SIDE SKIRT FASTENER (SN) MOT MECESSARY 4 64 =
1|FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE (SN} NOT NECESSARY 95.81 -
1|SPORT RIM (SN) cuT Op4 75 9684 .75
1|SPORT RIM CAP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.88 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|FRM MODULE (ADDITIONAL)YSN) DAMAGED 733.15 733.15
3,963.15 2,104 52
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT DOOR RH.TO REPAIR REAR 2,520.00 2100.00
FENDER RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
gﬁCIDENT.lNELUEWE (OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT DOOR
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH AND FRONT DOOR RH 1.800.00 1,600.00
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 250.00 150.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR 500.00 420.00
RHSECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE
REAR RH SECTION.
TO MOUNT 1PC SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL 120.00 120.00
BALANCING.

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17023558/Svbn2
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) (s)
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL 560.00 560.00
VWHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO TRANSFER THE FRONT DOOR RH MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 500.00 :
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 180.00
FUNCTIONING,
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 280.00
WORKS.
TO TROUBLESHOOTING CENTRAL LOCKING,LIGHTING 1,000.00 840.00
SYSTEM,POWER WINDOW AT TIME MALFUNCTION AND
REPLACE FRM MODULE (ADDITIONAL),
7,850.00 6,250.00

GRAND TOTAL 11,813.15 8,354.52
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 8,354.52

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17023558/Svbn2

YEANG WAI KEEN

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

E.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




